SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
May 28,2015
5:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, May 28, 2015,
in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20™ Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 201 Street, Oakland,
California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public
Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ CATRANBAR T/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBA
RT_1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda
packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in
advance of the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 231 Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may

desire in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A.
B.
C.

Roll Call.
Pledge of Allegiance.
Introduction of Special Guests.

2. PUBLIC HEARING

A.

Fiscal Year 2016 Annual Budget.*

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

A.

Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of May 14, 2015.* Board requested
to authorize.

Fiscal Year 2016 Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit.* Board requested
to adopt.

Resolution Authorizing the Manager of the Real Estate and Property
Development Department to Sign Right-of-Way Certifications for
Projects.* Board requested to adopt.

Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8957, Stainless Capped Aluminum
Contact Rail.* Board requested to authorize.

Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8961, Sump Pumps.* Board requested to
authorize.

Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8965, Loader, Heavy Duty, Wheel.*
Board requested to authorize.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT - 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end of the Meeting.)

5. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS

Director Keller, Chairperson

A.

B.

C.

Title VI Process for Major Service and Fare Changes.* For information.

Late Night Bus Pilot Project Extension.* For information.

- Fiscal Year 2016 Annual Budget. For information.

* Attachment available 20f3



6. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. Award of Contract No. 15EK-125, Traction Power Substation
Replacement RRY Installation.* Board requested to authorize.

B. Earthquake Safety Program: Berkeley Hills Tunnel Alternatives.* For
information.

7. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson
NO ITEMS.

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Update of Roll Call for Introductions
Items.

9. BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

C. In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

10. PUBLIC COMMENT

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

* Attachment available 30f3



DRAFT
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,734th Meeting
May 14, 2015
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held May 14, 2015, convening at 9:05 a.m. in
the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California. President Blalock presided; Kenneth A.

Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.

Absent: None.
President Blalock announced that the order of agenda items would be changed.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 23, 2015.
2. Resolution Authorizing the Application for Funding from the Affordable

Housing and Sustainable Communities Program for Affordable Housing
and Related Access Improvements at or near BART Stations.

3. Award of Contract No. 15QH-170, Site Improvement at San Leandro
Station.

4. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8953, Procurement of Traction Power
Cable.

5. Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Report for Regional

Measure 2 Bridge Toll Funds for the BART West Oakland Bike Locker
Plaza Project #20.65 — Phase I.

6. Revision to Standing Committee and Special Appointment: Asset
Management Ad Hoc Committee.

Consent calendar report brought before the Board was:
1. Fiscal Year 2015 Third Quarter Financial Report.

Director Keller requested that Item 2-B, Resolution Authorizing the Application for F unding
from the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program for Affordable Housing and
Related Access Improvements at or near BART Stations, be removed from Consent Calendar.

Director Raburn made the following motions as a unit. Director Murray seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 9: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett,
McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0.

-1-



DRAFT
1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of April 23, 20135, be approved.

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 15QH-
170, Site Improvement at San Leandro Station, to Golden Bay
Construction, Inc., for the Bid price of $248,150.00, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to
compliance with the District’s protest procedures.

3. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 8953, an estimated quantity contract for Traction Power Cable, to
Draka Cableteq USA, for the Bid price of $682,267.52, including all taxes,
pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to
compliance with the District’s protest procedures and Federal Transit
Administration’s requirements related to protests.

(The foregoing motion was made on the basis of analysis by the staff and
certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this purpose.)

4. Adoption of Resolution No. 5292, In the Matter of Supporting a
Resolution of Project Compliance for Regional Measure 2 Bridge Toll
Funds for the BART West Oakland Bike Locker Plaza Project.

5. That the appointment of Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Murray, and Raburn
to the Asset Management Ad Hoc Committee be ratified.

President Blalock brought the matter of Resolution Authorizing the Application for Funding
from the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program for Affordable Housing and
Related Access Improvements at or near BART Stations before the Board. Ms. Deidre Heitman,
Principal Planner, presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Keller moved adoption
of Resolution No. 5293, In the Matter of Authorizing the Application for Funding from the
Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program. Director Saltzman seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 9: Directors Josefowitz, Keller,
Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0.

Director Mallett requested a moment of silence for the many on-going issues in the world,
including the two earthquakes in Nepal, the train derailment in Philadelphia, and unrest
involving officer-involved shootings throughout the country.

President Blalock announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 9-A
(Public Employment) of the Regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would reconvene in

open session upon the conclusion of the closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 9:25 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 9:27 a.m.

-



DRAFT
Directors present: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.

Absent: None.

The Board Meeting recessed at 10:25 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 10:26 a.m.

Directors present: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.

Absent: None.

President Blalock announced that the Board had concluded its closed session under Item 9-A of
the Regular Meeting agenda, and that there were no further announcements to be made.

Director Keller, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, announced that Employee
Recruitment for the Position of Controller-Treasurer would be continued to a future Meeting.

Director Keller brought the matter of Warm Springs Extension: Proposed Service Plan Options
& Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report; and Title VI Equity Analysis and
Public Participation Report, before the Board. Ms. Sharon Moore, Program Manager, Work force
and Policy Compliance; and Mr. Thomas Tumola, Program Manager, presented the item. The
item was discussed.

Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

President Blalock moved that the Board approve the Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity
Analysis and Public Participation Report. Director Mallett seconded the motion, which carried
by electronic vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes —2: Directors Raburn and Radulovich.

Director Keller brought the matter of Independent Auditor’s Report on Audit of Federal Awards
under the Single Audit Act and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 for the Fiscal
Year Ended June 30, 2014, before the Board. Ms. Rose Poblete, Assistant Treasurer, presented
the item.

Director Keller brought the matter of Fiscal Year 2016 Preliminary Budget Sources, Uses and
Service Plan, before the Board. Mr. Carter Mau, Assistant General Manager, Administration and
Budgets; Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations; Mr. Robert Umbreit,
Department Manager, Operating Budget and Analysis; and Mr. Dennis Markham, Acting
Manager, Operating Budgets, presented the item. The item was discussed.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Chris Finn
Jerry Grace



DRAFT
Director Keller exited the Meeting.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the
matter of Award of Contract No. 15PE-120, Earthquake Safety Program R Line P-377 to P380
Structure Upgrade, before the Board. Mr. Thomas Horton, Group Manager, Earthquake Safety
Program, presented the item. Director Raburn moved that the General Manager be authorized to
award Contract No. 15PE-120, R Line P-377 to P-380 Structure Upgrade, to Zovich & Sons,
Inc., for the Bid amount of $1,554,739.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General
Manager and subject to the District’s protest procedures. Director Saltzman seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Josefowitz, Mallett,
McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0. Absent — 1:
Director Keller.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Award of Contract No. 15PJ-140, Earthquake Safety
Program Bay Fair Station and Ashland Avenue Underpass, before the Board. Mr. Horton
presented the item. Director Saltzman moved that the General Manager be authorized to award
Contract No. 15PJ-140, Earthquake Safety Program Bay Fair Station and Ashland Avenue
Underpass, to ProVen Management, Inc., for the Bid amount of $5,323,777.00, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District’s protest procedures.
Director Raburn seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 8:
Directors Josefowitz, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.
Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Keller.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Agreement with Parsons Transportation Group Inc.,

to Provide General Engineering Services for Train Control Modernization Program (Agreement
No. 6M8092), before the Board. Mr. Robert Powers, Assistant General Manager, Planning and
Development, presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Lester Yoshida

Lori Colangelo

Jerry Grace

Chris Finn

Director Saltzman moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Agreement

No. 6M8092, General Engineering Services for BART Train Control Modernization Program, to
Parsons Transportation Group Inc., in an amount not to exceed $25,000,000.00, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District’s protest procedures
and the Federal Transit Administration’s requirements related to protests. Director Raburn
seconded the motion. The item was discussed.

Director Raburn exited the Meeting.

The motion carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Josefowitz, Mallett,
McPartland, Murray, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0. Absent —2: Directors
Keller and Raburn.

Director Raburn re-entered the Meeting.



DRAFT
Director McPartland brought the matter of Quarterly Performance Report, Third Quarter Fiscal
Year 2015 - Service Performance Review, before the Board.

Director Keller re-entered the Meeting.

Mr. Oversier; Mr. Jeff Lau, Chief Safety Officer; and Mr. Jeff Jennings, Deputy Chief of Police,
presented the item. The item was discussed.

Jerry Grace addressed the Board.
Director Mallett exited the Meeting.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Committee, brought the matter of Downtown Berkeley Bike Station One-Year Lease Extension
with HSR Berkeley Investments, LLC, before the Board. Mr. Steve Beroldo, Manager of Access
Programs, presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Murray moved that the General
Manager or her designee be authorized to execute an amendment for a one-year extension to the
existing lease with HSR Berkeley Investments, LLC, for 4,000 square feet of commercial space
at 2208 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, for the Downtown Berkeley Bike Station, commencing

July 1, 2015. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic
vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Mallett.

President Blalock called for the General Manager’s Report. General Manager Grace Crunican
informed the Board she would submit her report via memorandum.

Director Radulovich, Chairperson of the Wayside Safety Ad Hoc Commiittee, gave a brief report
on the recent activities of the ad hoc committee.

President Blalock called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In
Memoriam.

President Blalock reported he and Director Josefowitz had given a Build a Better BART
presentation at the Daly City Shops.

Director Keller shared an email he had received from a passenger regarding homeless people in
stations.

Director McPartland reported on the efforts of disaster medical assistance teams to assist the
island of Guam in the face of an impending typhoon.

Director Murray requested the Meeting be adjourned in honor of Ms. Doras Briggs, and District
Architect Tian Feng’s father, Rangxian Feng.

President Blalock called for Public Comment. Jerry Grace addressed the Board.
President Blalock announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 9-B

(Conference with Legal Counsel) of the Regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would
reconvene in open session upon the conclusion of the closed session.

-5



DRAFT
The Board Meeting recessed at 2:51 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 2:58 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Blalock.

Absent: Director Mallett.

The Board Meeting recessed at 3:26 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 3:30 p.m.
Directors present: President Blalock.

Absent: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, and Saltzman.

President Blalock announced that the Board had concluded its closed session under Item 9-B of
the Regular Meeting agenda, and that there were no further announcements to be made.

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m. in memory of Doras Briggs and Rangxian F eng.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Y

Qe

" GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

tepmem: No

= bYMe!Wan :

¢ | District Secretary .~ | BARC}

Signatdre/Date: »i/i Sl AN

{Status: Routed
TITLE:

|DateCreated: 05/07/2015 |

FY16 Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit

NARRATIVE:

Purpose: To approve the District's Fiscal Year 2016 Appropriations Limit, as required by State law
pursuant to the Gann Initiative (Proposition 4, passed by the voters in 1979).

Discussion: The Gann Initiative (Proposition 4) provides for limits on appropriations by State and local
government entities. California Government Code Section 7910 requires local jurisdictions to annually
adopt an appropriations limit by resolution and establishes a 45 day statute of limitations for
commencement of any judicial action to challenge the appropriations limit.

Section 7910 requires the Board of Directors to establish by resolution BART's annual appropriations
limit "at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting." Further, it requires that fifteen days
prior to such meeting, documentation used in the determination of the appropriations limit shall be made
available to the public. On May 13, 2015 the documentation was made available to the public.

Attachment 1 summarizes the FY 16 appropriations limit calculation in accordance with the uniform
Guidelines for Implementation of the Gann Initiative prepared by the League of California Cities and the
information furnished by the State Department of Finance.

Attachment 2 is the calculation for the margin as it relates to the Proposition 4 limit. The margin is the
difference between the appropriations limit and the expenditures subject to the limit. Based on the
calculations, the District will be below the limit of $547,685,850.

Fiscal Impact; No fiscal impact. The FY 16 appropriations limit is $547,685,850. Operating and Capital
expenditures subject to the appropriations limit total $318,819,168. As such, the District is $228,866,682
below the subject FY16 appropriations limit.

Altematives: None.

Recommendation: Approval of the following motion.

Motion: That the Board adopt the attached resolution which sets the District's FY16 appropriations limit
at $547,685,850. V



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of the Establishment
Of the Fiscal Year 2016
Appropriations Limit Resolution No.

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California Constitution limits the District’s
appropriations for Fiscal Year 1981, and subsequent years; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7910 requires the District to establish, by
resolution, its appropriations limit pursuant to Article XIIIB; and

WHEREAS, documentation used in the determination of the Fiscal Year 2016
appropriations limit has been available to the public for at least fifteen days prior to the
date of this ’resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District that the District’s appropriations limit for Fiscal
Year 2016 shall be $547,685,850.



Attachment 1
Fiscal Year 2016 Appropriations Limit: Calculation

Based on the provisions in Article XIlIB of the California Constitution as approved by the voters
in November 1979, the appropriations limit for each succeeding year through 1987 is
determined by the District's 1979 appropriations base times a cumulative composite factor.
The base year was later revised to 1987. The cumulative composite factor consists of the
product of:

1) The lesser of the relative year change in the all urban consumer price index
(SF/Oakland/SJ CPI-U) or the California per capita personal income, and

2) At the District's discretion, the relative year-to-year change in District wide population,
or the population for the District's county that has the highest assessed valuation.
Election of the higher of the two growth factors results in a higher appropriations limit.

The District's appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2016 is calculated on the basis of the urban
consumer price index (CPI-U SF/Oakland/SJ) and Alameda County population gains. Steps in
the calculations are as follows:

Relevant data, percent change:
e CPI-U SF/Oakland/SJ, 2.5320% (applies this year per option 1 above)
e Population Change, Alameda County, 1.2748% (applies this year per option 2 above)

District Population

As of 1/1/14 As of 1/1/15 % Change
Alameda 1,574,497 1,594,569 1.2748%
Contra Costa 1,089,219 1,102,871 1.2534%
San Francisco 834,903 845,602 1.2815%
Total 3,498,619 3,543,042 1.2697%
FY16 Cumulative Adjustment Factor:
CPI-U SF/Oakland/S) X Population Factor = Current Adjustment Factor
(1 +2.532%) X (1+1.2748%) = 1.0384
Current Adjustment Factor X Prior Year Adjustment = Cumulative Adjustment Factor
1.0384 X 2.9049 = 3.0164
FY16 Appropriations_Limit:
FY87 Appropriations Base X FY16 Cumulative Adj Fctr FY16 Appropriations Limit

ion

181,568,000 X 3.0164 $547,685,850



ATTACHMENT 2
FY16 PROPOSITION 4 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
Whole Dollars, as of 05/01/15
LIMIT NOTES & COMMERNTS
CPI-U 2.5320%|CPI-U for SF/OAK 2/15 vs 2/14
Per Capita Personal Income delta FY14>FY15 3.8200%|State DOF Price & Population Information, 5/1/15
District Population Growth 1.2748%|Districtwide growth is based on Alameda County
Annual Adjustment Factor 1.0384 |[1+(CPI -UJ*[1+(San Francisco population growth)]
Cumulative Adjustment Factor 3.0164 J(Current year factor)*(prior year cumulative factor)
Appropriations Limit $547,685,850 {FY87 base appropriations) x (cumulative factor)
APPROPRIATIONS
Operating Budget
Operating Expenses 656,066,249 [FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Operating Subtotal $656,066,249
Operating Allocations
Allocation to SOG/Rail Car Phase | $45,000,000 |FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Rail Car Fund Swap to MTC Reserve $52,671,798 {FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Misc. Capital Allocations $7,310,676 {FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Other Capital Allocations $90,154,394 |FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Operating Allocations Subtotal $195,136,868
Capital Allocation To Operating
Capital Budget
Funded - $664,818,132 |FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
Unfunded SO {FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
Subtotal $664,818,132
Less Funded Pass Through ($299,308,739)|FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
Less Unfunded Pass Through SO |FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
Subtotal ($299,308,739)
Net Capital Expense $365,509,393
Debt Service:
Debt Service $50,296,626 |FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
GO Seismic Bonds $33,835,813 [Per GO Bond Series Debt schedule
Debt Service Subtotal $84,132,439
Total Operating & Capital Appropriations $1,300,844,948
TEXCLUSIONS
Allocation from Reserves $0 [FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
ADA Mandated Service Expense $13,580,788 |FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Net Operating Revenue:
Net Passenger Revenue $481,693,467 {FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Other Operating Revenue $57,052,641 IFY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Subtotal $538,746,107 |FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Other Allocations (Access Fund) SO [FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Federal Operating Funds . $52,671,798 |FY16 Prelim Operating Budget
Federal Capital Funds:
Funded 191,388,039 [FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
Unfunded S0 |FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
Subtotal $191,388,039
Debt Service (GO Seismic Bonds) $33,835,813 [Per above, GO Bond Series Debt schedule
Capital Budget Funded from GO Bond Proceeds $36,425,611 [FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
Capital Budget Funded from Sales Tax Proceeds $22,154,711 |FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
BART Capital Funds $93,222,913 |FY16 Proposed Capital Budget
Total Exclusions $982,025,780
IMARGIN
Appropriations Limit $547,685,850 |Per above
Expenditures Subject to Limit $318,819,168 jAppropriations less exclusions, per above
|Margin $228,866,682 |Appropriations less expenditures subject to limit
RESIDENT POPULATION**
Alameda
Population 1,594,569|State DOF Price & Population Information, 5/1/15
Percent Change 1.2748%,
Contra Costa
Population 1,102,871]State DOF Price & Population Information, 5/1/15
Percent Change 1.2534%
San Francisco
Population 845,602]State DOF Price & Population Information, 5/1/15
Percent Change 1.2815%
District Total
Population 3,543,042 ISum of population for BART counties
Percent Change 1.2697%|Percent increase

**Population Estimate as of 1/1/15. Population estimate is "total population and includes military and other temporary residents. Per State Department of Finance, prior year City and County
population estimates may be revised.



ba

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

AL MANAGER APRROVAL: [ GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
C{.@ : Approve and forward to the Board
DATE: ¢ ( \ BOARD INITIATED IT mgy 0

Originator/Prepared by: Barbara Inaba Controller/Tt istrict Secretary
Dept: Real Estam Development

S%naturelbate: G / 19 / [S > .
TITLE: v 4 Ve

Resolution Authorizing the Manager of the Real Estate and Property Development
Department to Sign Right-of-Way Certifications for Projects

[]

NARRATIVE:

Purpose:

To obtain BART Board adoption of the attached Resolution authorizing the Manager of the Real
Estate and Property Development Department to execute right-of-way certifications for State and
Federally funded projects.

Discussion:

On December 7, 1989, the BART Board adopted the Caltrans Right-of-Way Procedural
Handbook for right-of-way acquisition and relocation activities (Resolution No. 4343).
Resolution No. 4400, adopted on May 23, 1991, authorized the Executive Manager of Human
Relations & Support Services to execute all right-of-way certifications for State and Federally
funded projects.

Generally, right-of-way certifications are required for BART construction projects in which (1
Federal and/or State funds will participate in all or a portion of the project; and (2) acquisition of
property rights; relocation of a residence, business or other non-profit group or governmental
agency; or utility relocation (regardless of funding source) is required. BART is a Level 3
qualified Local Public Agency approved by Caltrans to perform right-of-way functions, including
certification of right-of-way.

Before a project can proceed to advertisement, bid opening, contract award and construction, the
Real Estate and Property Development Department must prepare and execute the right-of-way
certification. The certification documents that any interests necessary for the project have been,
or are being secured, and that all physical obstructions including buildings, utilities and railroads
have been, or will be removed, relocated or protected as required for construction, operation and
maintenance of the proposed project. The certification also documents that right-of-way activities
including the relocation of any displacees were conducted in accordance with applicable State
and Federal laws, regulations, guidelines and procedures, including, but not limited to, the
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 as amended
(Uniform Act), 49 CFR part 24, FTA Grant Management Guidelines (FTA Circular 5010.1D),
Caltrans Right-of-Way Manual, Caltrans LPA Manual, and BART Resolutions and policies.

Due to organizational changes at BART, the Executive Manager of Human Relations & Support



Resolution for Authority to Sign Right-of-Way Certifications

Services position no longer exists. Caltrans will accept a BART Board Resolution giving the
Manager of Real Estate and Property Development Department a blanket authority to execute
right-of-way certifications. Staff recommends adoption of the attached resolution, which will
supersede Resolution No. 4400.

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact to adoption of the attached Resolution, other than the
continued timely flow of federal and/or state funding for eligible projects requiring certification
of right-of-way.

Alternative: Do not adopt the attached Resolution. As the existing authority to sign
certifications is for a BART position that no longer exists, failure to adopt the Resolution could
result in Caltrans requiring that the Board adopt a separate resolution authorizing execution of
right-of-way certification for each eligible project.

Recommendation: Adoption of the attached Resolution.

Motion: The Board of Directors adopts the attached Resolution.



73521v1

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorizing the Manager of the )
Real Estate and Property Development Department )
to Sign Right-of-Way Certifications for Projects ) Resolution No.

WHEREAS, in order to obtain Federal and State assistance in connection with State and
Federally funded projects, and for the State of California Department of Transportation (“Caltrans™)
to review and approve the projects for advertising, it is necessary that the San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit District (“BART?) certify to Caltrans that the right-of-way necessary for the proper

execution of the projects will be or has been acquired; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans, as provided in its then effective Local Programs Manual Volume 1,
accepted right-of-way certifications signed by the BART Executive Manager of Human Relations &
Support Services after the BART Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted Board Resolution No. 4400
on May 23, 1991, which authorized the Executive Manager of Human Relations & Support Services

to execute all right-of-way certifications for State and Federally funded projects; and

WHEREAS, due to organizational changes at BART, the Executive Manager of Human

Relations & Support Services position no longer exists; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans, under its current Right-of-Way Manual, will accept right-of-way
certifications signed by the Manager of the Real Estate and Property Development Department if the

Board, by resolution, has authorized her/him to sign said certifications.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board hereby authorizes the Manager of
the Real Estate and Property Development Department to execute all right-of-way certifications
required for State and Federally funded projects and directs that a copy of this resolution be

forwarded to the appropriate office of Caltrans.

This Resolution supersedes Board Resolution No. 4400 in its entirety.
###



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

;RAL MANAG APP OVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and send to the Board

DATE: tj ﬁ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: I;,Io

Origjne /H’repared by Bruce KlﬁgJ BAR!

- ; e€hanical E%neérmg /é/v , ﬁ/ ? O«
N o ! & J
Signature/Date: / 5| 4 [ 1
| Status: Approved | Date Created: 05/07/2015
TITLE:

Award of Invitation For Bid No. 8957 for Stainless Steel Capped Aluminum Contact Rail
NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To request Board authorization to award Invitation for Bid No. 8957 to Trans Tech,
Piedmont, SC, in the amount of $591,759.89 (includes all taxes) for the purchase of stainless
capped aluminum contact rail.

DISCUSSION: Some of the third rail segments between 12th and MacArthur Stations are in
desperate need of replacement. An experimental stainless steel cap, aluminum contact rail was
installed approximately in 1990 in this area. This procurement will purchase a new and more
robust design of stainless steel capped aluminum contact rail for the K-Line rail sections KEO1
and KEO02. A short segment of this newer stainless steel cap, aluminum rail has been in service
for 2 years and is performing well. BART Power and Mechanical Department staff will be
installing the replacement third rail.

A notice requesting bids was published on April 3, 2015, and bid requests were mailed to seven

(7) prospective bidders. Bids were opened on April 28, 2015 and two (2) bids were received as
follows :

Bidder Grand Total including 9.75% Sales Tax
1. Conductix, Inc., Omaha, NE $446,714.62
2. Trans Tech, Piedmont, SC '$591,759.89
Engineer's Estimate $661,000.00

Conductix, Inc. was disqualified as the apparent low bidder due to technical exceptions taken on
BART specifications, rendering its bid non-responsive.

Pursuant to the revised DBE Program, the Office of Civil Rights is utilizing race and gender
neutral efforts for Invitation for Bid (IFB) contracts. Therefore, no DBE goal was set for this
contract.

Staff has determined that the apparent low bidder, Trans Tech, submitted a responsive bid. Staff
has also determined that their bid pricing is fair and reasonable.




FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $591,760 for the award of Invitation for Bid No. 8957 is included in the total project
budget for FMS No. 15EM300 — Replace 3" Rail K-Line. The Office of Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts
funding assigned to the referenced project and is included in totality to track funding history
against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be expended from a
combination of these sources as listed.

As of May 7, 2015, $2,000,000 is available for this project from the following sources:

| Fund Deseriptio _|Fund Source _|Funded Amount |
FTA CA-05-0216-00 FY07 FG MOD Federal $620,000

FY14 Capital Improve SOGR 5337F Federal ‘ $980,000
Regional Meas 2 #08382301 ~ '|Regional | $155,000
FY13 Capital Allocation BART $245,000f

BART has expended $127,737, committed $374, and reserved $0 to date for other action. This
action will commit $591,760 leaving an available fund balance of $1,280,129 in this project.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.
ALTERNATIVE: If stainless capped rail is not procured, existing stainless capped contact rail

at KEO1 and KE02 will continue to delaminate, causing extensive train delays by damaging train
car collector shoes assemblies of BART revenue vehicles.

RECOMMENDATION: On the basis of analysis by Staff, and certification by the Controller -
Treasurer that funds are available for this procurement, it is recommended that the Board adopt
the following motion.

MOTION : The General Manager is authorized to award IFB No. 8957 for Stainless Capped
Aluminum Contact Rail to Trans Tech for an amount of $591,759.89, pursuant to notification to
be issued by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District's Protest Procedure

and FTA requirements related to Protests.

IFB 8957 for Stainless Steel Capped Aluminum Contact Rail 2



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

{ i

[T }zAL MANAG ROVAY GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
i ‘. i (% O Approve and send t%the Board
/DATE S/g;@ (s BOARD INITIA@D( ITEM: No

ori r/Preparéd by: Bruce ng

Dept: Mechanical Englvng
/Ar
u

SlgnaturelDate

Controlfgr/Treasyfer/f | District Secretary BARC N
7 g} 1
AUV Y [ AXS
/

i/i (v

|Status: Routed |Date Created: 02/26/2015
TITLE:

Invitation For Bid No. 8961 - Procurement of 50 Sump Pumps
NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE : To request Board authorization to award Invitation for Bid No. 8961 to Yeoman's
Chicago Corporation, Aurora, IL in the amount of $405,329.58 (includes all applicable taxes, -
shipping, and pump testing) for the purchase of sump pumps.

DISCUSSION : Many of BART's system-wide submersible sump pumps have been in
operation for over 17 years, and are now approaching the end of their design service life. These
pumps are experiencing an increased rate of failure, and are critical to maintain District revenue
vehicle operations in underground and below grade areas.

A notice requesting bids was published on April 17,2015. Bid requests were mailed to four 4)
prospective bidders. Bids were opened on May 5, 2015, and one (1) bid was received in the
amount of $405,329.58 from Yeoman's Chicago Corp., Aurora, IL

Independent cost estimate by BART staff was $414,200.00.

The one bid reccived is considered fair and reasonable based on previous submersible pump
purchases.

Pursuant to the revised DBE Program, the Office of Civil Rights is utilizing race and gender
neutral efforts for Invitation for Bid (IFB) contracts. Therefore, no DBE goal was set for this
contract.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $405,329.58 for PR 9921 will come from project budget 93GG-001 PREVENTIVE
MAINT - SUMP. The following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project since
5/15/2015, and is included in its totality to track funding history against spending authority.
Funds needed to meet this request will be expended from a combination of these sources as
listed. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet
this obligation. As of May 15, 2015 $410,000.00 is available for this project from the following
fund sources:



“F”un“"&' Descr Amount

8524 FY 2012 Operating Capital Alloc ; $82,000.00

354M /CA-9O-Y694-FYO9W(;API - - $328.,000.00
| TOTAL ] - $410,000.00

BART has expended $0 and committed $0 to date for other actions. This action will commit an
additional $405,329.58 leaving an uncommitted balance of $4,670.42 in these fund sources.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES : Reject the bid. Staff has determined that this is not likely to result in
lower bids, and will delay replacement pump procurement.

BART's existing pumps will experience a rapidly increasing rate of failure as they approach end
of design life. District operational reliability will be compromised due to fouling of trackway
low points with accumulated liquids.

RECOMMENDATION : On the basis of analysis by Staff, and certification by the
Controller-Treasurer that funds are available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board
adopt the following Motion.

MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to award IFB No. 8961 for Sump Pumps to
Yeoman's Chicago Corp. for an amount of $405,329.58, pursuant to notification to be issued by

the General Manager.

Invitation For Bid No. 8961 - Procurement of 50 Sump Pumps



f oY
‘Z P

34/ el b B R Y
AL MANAGER 2PP7VAL f

| GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Awsrd Trvditiom Ac Byl # G965

\S,zoix

BOARD INITIA'W‘I}M” Ng~

Dept y
Signatﬂf;?//f"

OrlginatorIPn{pared ty: Tracy Johﬁ‘sa&_) General Coungkl

Controller Treast District Secretary BARC ¢

Lt &

| Status: Routed

|Date Created: 05/13/2015

TITLE:

Award for Invitation for Bid No. 8965: Loader, Heavy Duty, Wheel

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To request Board authorization to award Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 8965 to Sonsray
Machinery, San Leandro CA, for the amount of $237,450.75, including applicable sales tax, for

the purchase of a Wheel Loader.

DISCUSSION:

A wheel loader is a rubber-tire heavy duty vehicle with a large bucket attached to the front end of
the vehicle capable of hauling four (4) cubic yards of material. It is generally used to scoop, lift
and load ballast onto rail mounted bogie wagons. Ballast is gravel, broken stone or slag which is
placed between and under railroad track and railroad ties to provide support and stability to the
track. The District currently stockpiles ballast at both the Hayward and Concord rail yard
facilities. Having the stockpiles geographically separated facilitates ballast deliveries to the
~northern and southern portions of the system. Ballast is loaded onto the bogie wagons which are

then pulled by locomotive and distributed to areas along the system right-of-way.

The District currently owns one wheel loader, which was purchased in 2002 (sce attached photo).
With the purchase of an additional wheel loader, the intent is to keep one wheel loader at each of
the two yards where the ballast is stockpiled. Having a wheel loader available at both ballast
stockpiles will avoid the need to contract with a third party for the transport of the District’s
single wheel loader between Hayward and Concord or the frequent need to rent a wheel loader

from a third party vendor.

A notice requesting Bids was published on April 15, 2015 and Bid requests were mailed to three
(3) prospective Bidders. Bids were opened on May 5, 2015 and three (3) bids were received.

Bidder Quantity

Sonsray Machinery 1

Grand Toetal (Including 9.5% sales tax)

$237,450.75



San Leandro, CA

Pape Machinery 1 $281,415.00
Newark, CA
Peterson Tractor Co. 1 $298,086.37

San Leandro, CA
Independent cost estimate by BART staff: $281,000.00

Pursuant to the Special Provisions, Bids were evaluated on the basis of the total Bid Price. Staff
determined that the apparent low Bidder, Sonsray Machinery, San Leandro, CA, submitted a
responsive Bid, based on comparison to the independent cost estimate. Staff also determined that
the Bid pricing was fair and reasonable based on Bid competition and on comparison to the
independent cost estimate.

The District's Non-Discrimination in Subcontracting Program does not apply to Emergency
Contracts, Sole Source Contracts, and Contracts under $50,000, or any Invitation for Bid.
Pursuant to the Program, the Office of Civil Rights did not set availability percentages for this
Contract.

Pursuant to the revised DBE Program, the Office of Civil Rights is utilizing race and gender
neutral efforts for IFBs. Therefore, no DBE goal was set for this Contract.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $237,450.75 is included in the total budget for Project 15TD000 — Procurement
Wayside Equipment FY06. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are
currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts funding assigned to the
referenced project since May 2007, and is included in its totality to track funding history against
spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be expended from a combination of
these sources as listed.

Fund Group Total Awarded

Various FTA Grants 31,698,914.63
Local Area Bridge tolls including RM2 4,488,919.71
BART Operating allocation to Capital 4,126,297.58
Bart Sales Tax proceeds 2,211.83
Grand Total 40,316,343.75

As of May 11, 2015, $40,316,343.75 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$10,766,069.02, has committed $3,109,592.77 and has reserved $22,895,163.00 to date for other
actions. This action will commit $237,450.75 leaving an available balance of $3,308,068.21

Award for Invitation for Bid No. 8965: Loader, Heavy Duty, Wheel 2



fund resources remaining for this project.
There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVE:

Reject all Bids and re-advertise the Contract. This, however, is not likely to lead to increased
competition or lower prices and will result in continued long term costs associated with wheel
loader rentals or costs pertaining to the transport of the District’s existing wheel loader.

RECOMMENDATION:

On the basis of analysis by Staff and certification by the Controller-Treasurer that the funds are
available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Invitation for Bid No. 8965 for the procurement of a
Loader, Wheel, Heavy Duty, to Sonsray Machinery, San Leandro, CA for the bid price of
$237,450.75, including all taxes, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager,
subject to compliance with the District’s Protest Procedure and FTA requirements related to

protests.

Award for Invitation for Bid No. 8965: Loader, Heavy Duty, Wheel 3






SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 21, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Administration Agenda Item #5.A: Title VI Process for Major Service and Fare
Changes — For Information

At the May 14, 2015 Board of Directors meeting, staff was asked to calendar a discussion of the
Title VI process of major service and fare changes in two weeks. Attached is a brief presentation
that includes the current process and a proposed process change, which will be discussed at the
May 28" Board meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact Wayne Wong at (510) 464-6134.

Ulirsa @l f.
Grace CrunlcaxQ

Attachment

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum
TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 21, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Administrative Agenda Item #5.B: Late Night Bus Pilot Project Extension — For
Information

At the May 28, 2015 Board meeting, staff will present the information outlined in this memorandum,
which includes options for the continuation of the service and will serve as the basis for discussion.

BACKGROUND

Bus service under the Pilot Project was initiated on December 7, 2014. To recap, the service
enhancements are as follows:

e More frequent service between San Francisco and Richmond (Route 800) between 12:30 am
and 2:30 am

e More frequent service between downtown Oakland and Fremont (Route 801) between 12:30
am and 2:30 am

e New service connecting San Francisco to points along the Pittsburg/Bay Point line (New Route
822)

e San Francisco lines extended from Market/Van Ness to 16™ and 24th St/Mission

Enhanced bus services are in effect late Friday and Saturday nights. Currently, AC Transit operates
this service. The annual budget is $838,000, including marketing. It is funded by BART ($200,000
plus cost overruns, if any), Lifeline grants from Alameda and Contra Costa counties ($496,000), and
fare box revenues (estimated $100,000).

Table 1 (attached) summarizes the ridership data from 12:30 am to 2:30 am on an average weekend
and the costs associated with that service to date.

The investment BART has made in Routes 800 and 801 supports a relatively high number of riders, as
compared to the investment made in the new Route 822. Additionally, most passengers that use
transbay buses offboard in Oakland, regardless of the route’s ultimate destination.

On April 22, 2015, I sent a memorandum to the Board that provides additional information, including
ridership data.

FALL SERVICE CHANGE REQUEST

Regarding the current service, AC Transit has requested permission to modify the service provision as
follows:

* Return Route 801 (to Fremont) headways to 60-minute, as in the original service.
e Improve Route 800 headways to 20-minute all night (instead of just 12:30 am to 2:30 am).
e Improve Route 801 (to Bay Fair) headways to 20-minute all night.

This modification would move resources from segments with lower ridership to segments with higher
ridership, and would have the following benefits:



o Enables AC Transit to more efficiently schedule the owl bus service because it removes the
unique 40-minute headway from the schedule, as it disrupts timed meets after the enhanced
service ends at 2:30 am.

® Provides more owl service to the customers in the inner East Bay.

Simplifies the twice annual Daylight Savings time change scheduling.

BART staff has reviewed the request and has no objections to the change.
ADDITIONAL MARKETING

Aside from the service plan options, some Directors have been interested in the marketing for this
service. To encourage people to BART In and Bus Out on the weekend, BART and AC Transit have
already undertaken advertisements and communications through many of the less expensive initiatives:
press conference, bart.gov postings, social media, outreach through Community Based Organizations,
DSS, sandwich boards at stations (now expanded to include 16th St. and 24th St. Mission BART
stations), BART station and bus ads, banners, paid Facebook ads, and distribution of flyers and
postcards - a 24 point marketing plan in all. Additionally, during Memorial Day weekend, BART staff
and hired "Street Teams" will distribute post cards to late night BART riders and patrons of bars,
restaurants and other late night spots in the Mission District from 9 pm to 1 am Friday and Saturday
nights. The complete updated list of marketing activities is attached to this memo.

To expand the effort beyond the current plan would require additional resources. Marketing can easily
be scaled up or down to accommodate any budget. In order to increase the promotion of the late night
bus service, BART could buy more media to target late night travelers and expand street teams to hand
out more postcards at late night venues. If BART pursued these initiatives one week per month for six
months, the cost could be up to $30,000 per month, or up to $180,000 for a 6-month period.

YEAR 2 OPTIONS

Based on ridership data, BART and AC Transit staff have developed a list of options for the
continuation of the service and their respective budgets. We start with Options 1 and 2 as points of
reference and for comparison.

1. Original Service: Revert to the original service. Route 800 would return to 30-minute headways
(currently 20 minutes); Route 801 would return to 30- and 60-minute headways to Bay Fair and
Fremont respectively (currently 20- and 40-minutes); and Route 822 would be discontinued. Annual
Cost: $0

2. Current Enhanced Service: Extend the current pilot program for another year (see BACKGROUND
above for details). Annual Cost: $752,400

3. Mission Extension: Revert to the original service, but keep the Mission extensions to 16" Street and
24" Street. Annual Cost: $83,600

4. Mission Extension and Transbay Shuttle: Revert to the original service (Option 1), but keep the
Mission Street stops and add a Transbay Shuttle. The Transbay Shuttle would service all San
Francisco stops and downtown Oakland, but not West Oakland BART, at 30-minute headways. This,
combined with other AC Transit service, would provide for a 15-minute eastbound Transbay headway,
which would serve the majority of the riders on the 800 and 822. West Oakland would still be
accessible via the 800 Route eastbound. Annual Cost: $334,400




5. More Core Service: Improve Routes 800 and 801 to 20-minute headways all night, not just for the
current pilot’s two-hour period. Route 801 to Fremont returns to 60-minute headways all night.
Discontinue the Route 822. Annual Cost: $501,600

All options except for 1 and 2 would require a public hearing by AC Transit. Options are being
presented to the Board for consideration in advance of any formal analysis that would be conducted.
All options except for Option 1 would require a Title VI analysis and CEQA review, which would be
performed by AC Transit, with assistance from BART. The Title VI analysis determines if the
potential new service has a disparate impact on minority populations or a disproportionate burden on
low-income populations.

Table 2 - Summary of Year 2 Options and Costs

i . Additional Buses | Total | Total | Costper | Annual

Service Option

800 | 801 | 822 | Buses | Hours Hour Cost
Option 1 - Original 0 0 0 0 0 $95 S 0
Option 2 - Current Enhanced 3 3 3 9 72 $95 $ 752,400
Option 3 - Mission Extension 1 0 0 1 8 $95 S 83,600
Option 4 - Mission and Transbay 4 0 0 4 32 $95 S 334,400
Option 5~ More Core 4 2 0 6 48 $95 S 501,600

FUNDING FOR CONTINUED SERVICE

AC Transit has offered as a contribution to reduce their cost from $130 to $95 per hour to operate this
service, which is a 27% reduction in costs. This reduced price is reflected in the table above.

The original pilot project was funded with Lifeline grants from Alameda and Contra Costa Counties.
BART had to compete for these funds and it was extremely difficult. Staff is not confident that it can
convince Contra Costa County to fund this service again unless we show overwhelming ridership. In
addition, BART just committed funds to the Cycle 4 Program and it will be at least two years before
another cycle of funding is available.

We have contacted Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) and many of the grants
under ACTC purview are not good matches for this type of service, as they are awarded based on
criteria related to incremental increase in ridership or GhG reduction or other criteria that this type of
project doesn't score well when rated.

BART staff has sought funding from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and San Francisco
County Transportation Authority but was told that no funds are currently available.

To date, BART has been unable to identify any other external funding sources for Year 2 Late Night
Bus Service. Staff will continue to explore additional sources of funding, including funds from the
next cycle of the Lifeline Transportation Program, but there are no guarantees that any other external
funding sources will be available for this purpose. The BART Board would have to allocate all
funding required in the upcoming Fiscal Year 2016 budget in order to guarantee that the Late Night
Bus Pilot will continue.

TIMELINE

In order for AC Transit to implement any option other than Option 1 starting December 6, 2015, which
would ensure continuity of service, the following deadlines and dates must be met:

3



06/10/15 - BART / AC Transit Interagency Liaison Committee Meeting

06/11/15 — BART Board scheduled to pass Fiscal Year 2016 Budget

06/23/15 — AC Transit Staff Report needs to be written with Staff’s recommendation

07/22/15 — AC Transit needs to Set the Public Hearing Date for service change and CEQA report
08/01/15 — Post CEQA report

09/02/15 — Public Hearing at AC Transit

10/14/15 — AC Transit Board Meeting to approve the service change

12/06/15 — Implementation Date

In short, BART and AC Transit have to make a decision regarding the Year 2 service provision by
mid-June, 2015.

If you have any questions, please call Carter Mau at (510) 464-6194.

Wtrs 6o

Grace Crunlca

Attachments

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff
Director of Service Development AC Transit



$1500 JunaxIew SUIPN[OU]
T8 AIN0Y 10 (08 AIN0Y ISYID 35N ULO 05 ‘KLMPEOIE/IS ] 18 PIBOGIJO GE YOTYM JO 4

YTTITIS 000'3€8$ 21 SP1 %00°00T TL2'T S TAN jelol
TO'TETS EEE'6LTS v/N 144 *9L %00'9 ¥9L V/N 728
0€'€0TS €€€'6LTS %LB'TT [4S) [4) %05'8¢ 06v 8¢ T08
0£'€0TS €EE6LTS %95°L (4] LT %05°5S S0L 889 008

{uwnjod snoaad 008 31noy 03 ST0Z 10z
diy mau | . s1uswddueyuy uo paseq) % pappy sdiij Aeqsues) | diysiapry % diysiepry | diysiopiy s3n0y
19d 150D }J01s0) Paseq) % 228 21n0Y Yum ura8uey) | diysioply | puadIM | pudyIIM

diyssopiy us aSueyn
diyssapiy ui a8uey) Say Say

Ajuo we gg:2 01 0£:2T ‘(Aepung/Aepimies Apiea) Aepimies/Aepii4 a1et Joj eyeq diysiopiy - T ajqeL




~aNod U | ™ol 0 spiss 504 Bunhame sibeasans 72
S ;w.;ZOn_,,wm_zOo, aNoa 2Noa | m,_zOn ,, m_zOn | Bupin Ssasseal pue Ajyjuow j9sw 0} DY pue .wm._._m_m_ €c
T LT ‘SJaU}o pue suoneziuebio
3INOd | «aNOoa aNoda Bupin Joquisw sapiwwoD 3011 JUBIN 22
G : e 9]e7 4S BlA spiedjsod pue siah)) synqusiq
aNoa Bupin (000°08 $0 Buuud fenui) presjsod ubiseq Lz
aNoa Bupin ajejsuel} pue Jahy ubisaq 0z
S seapl
=\lo/a Bupiin Bunexiew |euonippe sjessuab o} siaquisw &l
S a9jjiwwio) 8olAIag JYBIN 9187 43 AsAing
aNnoa ov Buioday diysiapry g
3NOa | 3NOa | aNoa | aNoa ANOQ | INOQ |s5290YR0V| Suolels 4S 0} suiels 4o doj je ebeubis spinold /|
| 3NOod | 3Noa | 3Nod | aNod | 3Nod | aNoa | ov sdoys snq je sbeid 9|
- Bupin sJapl snq jybiu sje| AsAing g1
3NOd 3NOd | 3Noa | Bupin spe joogaoed y|
3NOA | 3NOd | 3NOa | INoa | 3Noa [ aNoa | Bubi suollels | ¥vg ul sisuueg ¢
3NOQ | 3INOQ | INOQd | OVBUBIN |  JaAup puiyaq paledo; - spJed Jed ysuzl) JY ZL
3NOA | INOA | Ov3Bupiiy | Buness eAoge pajsod - spIed snq JISUBLL OV ||
INoa 3NOA | 3NOA | INoa | INoa |  Bupiw S3IHE JOPS|SMBU YJUoW Sy} 8iqe | MY, 0l
: ;,m_z,On_; 3NOa | aNod ‘m_ZOD,, ,mzoo, ,m_ZOD wwoy |sueld duy Aobueq biu aje| uo abessaw Bej4 &
aNOA | 3NOA | INoa B SUOlE}S 228 Sinod je si)sod J8ays-z g
»3Noa) ANOA | Nog Aiod OPIN ‘Yol g suonels zzg 1 18 wemoﬁw_«muwwm .
mz,On m_zoo mz,oo | szQ | Bupin 228 Uo suoie}s Jo asuejeq je sbunsod M:w.ﬂ B9
aANoa aNoa 3NOa | INoa | Bupiw panass suopels fle je SS9
= .INOa | IaNoa aNoa | ¥99 suoneziuebiQ paseg AJUNWIWOD 0} BI[ON &
aN3 . 3NOA | 3NOa | 3NOd | 3Noa | 3Noa | aNoa | wwod %00qooE/RIpeW [B100S b
‘ | 3noa | anoa | 3noa | anoa | anoa | anoa | wwoeo Bunsod Aobpeq ¢
T aNoa | wwo) oses|al ssald 2
MZO,D wwop B0UBIBJUOD SSaId |
29 AON 1°0 deg Bny Inp unp Aey iy Jep ga4 m_._%w vo_‘%oN 1deg “Aemuzpun e.e jey; sojoe

000°2.$ 1ebpng

ue[d SunoyIe



"€Z ARl "1BS pue ZZ Ae "4 "we T-"w'd 6 “IS BIDUB[RA PUR UOISSIA| IS YT ‘UOISSIIAI '1S 9T pUNO.e pue uj UCHNGISIQ ‘HT W,

(INOQ) a0g pue Y3789 ‘ss320Yy 03 pe yooqade4 paudisap pue pieaysod 40 jpd- ‘oroyd 12A1IRQ-

(INOQ) 28ed Jo1ySiujje/B101surIOR JO USISOPaY-

‘0T pue g1 aunr Jo} pa|npayds AjaAneIus) Jom plald :ST Wy ,

{Au1qejieae 198pnq 03 393[gNS) 821AI3S MaU By} Sunowoud spe gam pue oipey-

(Buniapisuodal a10jeq si diysiapu uo Suiiem--Aljigein uo SuRjoaYd Ajjua.Ind Usuel| DY) ZZ8 9IN0J U0 910 9pll 93.44-

"ILID S pue dnoud sisumo gnpyY8iu A0S “OVIAID YSnoays Ajjesiuosdape snjd jeansaj A anjg 1e painquisip spied isod 0Q0‘T :ZZ '8 § SWi ®
(s1q9e|ieAe aie smaud uiues|d 103 1yVE 1 AINS Ul 1iSIAS4) d|qisesy §I sulesy [yyg uo doup 1eas 1ySiu Aepinies/Aeplid-

"8T AVIAI 30 X33M UIPZ PUB YIgT 1B SpJeoq yoimpues SUlppy 37 wa)j

"PaISPISUGS BUSq AJUSIIND SOIOE] [EUONIPPE PUE SSI0N



'EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to the Board

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Victor Austria

Controller/Treasurer District Secrtary

De{q};fﬂ -E Trac. : Z /Jgj s 7 ¢
f’?:;;f} g / %M@ 5}@5 [ ﬂp
 Signature/Date: \JY ¥l [ ] ’ ;/ “ [ ]
ITLE: v | 1

Award of Contract No. 15SEK-125-Traction Power Substation Replacement RR

: Installation '

NARRATIVE:
PURPOSE:

To obtain the Board's authorization for the General Manager to award Contract No. 15EK-125, Traction
Power Substation Replacement RRY Installation, to Blocka Construction, Inc. in the amount of
$2,478,000.00

DISCUSSION:

On July 28, 2013 a DC switchgear fire in the DC house of Richmond Yard Traction Power Substation RRY
seriously damaged the DC switchgear and bus work, to an extent that replacement of the DC equipment
house was deemed necessary. The Richmond Yard tracks are presently fed and protected by only one
DC circuit breaker rather than the normal nine (9) circuit breakers with sectionalized circuit protection.
This arrangement causes vulnerabilities to multiple yard track power outages which will affect train
switching in the event of an electrical fault trip from this one main breaker.

On July 2014 the Board approved Change Order No. 8 to Contract No. 15EK-210, Procurement of
Traction Power Substations Phase 1, to Powell Electrical Systems, Inc. to add all equipment and materials
necessary for RRY Substation restoration.

The scope of work of Contract No.15EK-125 includes:

1. Replacing the major electrical equipment at the RRY Substation (located in the BART Richmond Yard
in the City of Richmond) with District Furnished Equipment procured under Contract No. 15EK-125.
This equipment includes a rectifier and DC circuit breakers and the switchgear building.

2. Replacement and testing of DC feeder cables to the main yard tracks.

3. Minor site improvements at the RRY Substation.

Contract No. 15EK-125 was advertised on March 12, 2015 in local publications and Contract Books were
sent to twenty-three (23) plans rooms. A total of twelve (12) firms purchased copies of the Bid Documents,
An Advanced Notice to Bidders was sent on March 13, 2015 to 123 prospective contracting firms. A total
of two (2) Addenda were issued.

A pre-Bid meeting and site tour was held on Friday, March 27, 2015 and twelve (12) prospective Bidders
attended the pre-Bid meeting and seven (7) attended the site visit. A Matchmaking session was held on
April 2, 2015. Nine (9) DBE certified firms attended the Matchmaking session, and four (4) prime Bidders
attended.

SRR



15EK-125 EDD

Four (4) Bids were received and publicly opened on April 28, 2015. A tabulation of the Bids, including the
Engineer’s Estimate, is as follows:

No. Bidder Location Total Bid

1. Blocka Construction, Inc. Ffemont, CA $2,478,000.00

2, Cal Electro, Inc.  Redding,CA $2,780.000.00

3. ) Shimmick Construction Co., Inc. Oakland, CA ; $2,980.000.00

4. ~ Aldridge Electric, Inc. Libertyville, IL, . $3,150,600.00
Engineer's Estimate $2,334,000.00

Pursuant to the District's Disadvantaged Business Program ("DBE") Program requirements. The Office of
Civil Rights reviewed the scope of work for this Contract and determined that there were subcontracting
opportunities and a DBE participation goal of 10% was set for this Contract. The low bidder, Blocka
Construction, Inc., committed to 13.5% DBE participation.

After the review by District staff, Blocka's Bid was determined to be the lowest Bid that was responsive to
the solicitation. Examination of the Blocka’s business experience and financial capabilities has resulted in
a determination that this Bidder is responsible.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $2,478,000 for the award of Contract No.15EK-125 is included in the total project budget for
FMS #15EK400 — Replace Substation RRY DC House. The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that
funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts funding assigned to the
referenced project and is included in totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds
needed to meet this request will be expended from a combination of these sources as listed.

As of May 6, 2015, $7,398,475 is available for this project from the following sources:

$54,695
347TW FT A Grant No CA-03-0729 Federal $33,987
3477 FTA CA-05-0216-00 FY07 FG MOD Federal $55,046
352X CA-90-Y339 FY05 Capital Assistance Federal $218,780
353K CA-05-0236 FG MOD-FY09 Federal $1,000,000
353M CA-05-0248 FG MOD-FY10 CAPITAL Federal $2,200,000
3603 FY14 Capital Improve SOGR 5337F Federal $1,000,000
6303 MTC AB664 FY13-14 $2.48 Match Regional $250,000
801E Installment Receivable ; ’ BART $8,497
850X Capital Allocation - Seismic-Non BART $27,221
851W FY07-11 Capital Allocation BART $32,783
8523 Capital Surcharge-Station to Station BART $739,997
855 : FY13 Captial Allocation BART ' $1,77, 0

4

- BART has expended $697,659, committed $264,533, and reserved $0 to-date for other action. This




15EK-125 EDD

action will commit $2,478,000 leaving an available fund balance of $3,958,283 in this project.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVE:

The Board may reject all Bids and re-advertise the work or reject all Bids and decline to re-advertise the
work. There is no assurance that a rebid would yield lower prices. Failure to proceed with the Contract will
result in the RRY Substation continuing to operate in a restricted configuration providing no flexibility in
sectionalizing yard power and preventing maintenance activities in the yard area. By proceeding with the
award the District would reduce its operational risk since the RRY Substation needs to be restored as
soon as possible.

RECOMMENDTION:

It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 15EK-125, Traction Power Substation
Replacement RRY Installation to Blocka Construction Inc., for the amount of $2,478,000.00, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to compliance with the District's Protest
Procedure and FTA’s requirements related to protest procedures.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 21, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: E&O Agenda Item 6.B: Earthquake Safety Program: Berkeley Hills Tunnel
Alternatives — For Information

At the May 28" Board of Director’s meeting, staff will present the second part of its engineering
feasibility study for seismically retrofitting the Berkeley Hills Tunnel where it crosses the
Hayward Fault. The presentation will describe a number of proposed alternatives and their
evaluation against several criteria. Staff will be seeking Board input on the desired level of
retrofit to pursue for funding and engineering.

If you have any questions about the attached presentation, please contact Robert Powers, AGM,
Planning and Development at (510) 287-7410.

(o
Grace CrunlcanD

Attachment

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff




sart FYI|6 Annual BUdth
m Public Hearing

BART Board of Directors
May 28, 2015





FY 16 Operating Budget

Sources: $846M

4%

3%
4%

B Fares
B Other Revenue
B Prop Tax

3%

B Parking Revenue
W Sales Tax
® Other Assistance

Uses: $849M

3%
5%
M Labor & Benefits B Power
m Purchased Transp B Non-Labor
H Debt Service m Capital & Other Alloc

Uses include non-cash OPEB unfunded liability of
$2.5M





ool FY 16 Sources of Funds

SOURCES FY15 FY16 Change
($millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Passenger Revenue S 440.8 S 481.7 $S40.9 9%
Other Operating Revenue 20.2 26.4 6.2 31%
Parking Revenue 26.2 30.7 4.5 17%
REVENUE TOTAL 487.2 538.7 51.6 11%
Sales Tax 228.7 244.6 15.9 7%
Property Tax 33.7 34.7 1.0 3%
State Transit Assistance 21.9 18.8 (3.0) -14%
Other Assistance & Allocations 3.7 9.4 5.7 154%
TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TOTAL 288.0 307.6 19.6 7%
SUB-TOTAL OPERATING SOURCES 775.2 846.3 71.2 9%
5307 Funds (Rail Car Fund Swap from MTC) 77.0 52.7 (24.3)
CAPITAL SOURCES TOTAL 711.5 664.7 (46.8) -7%
SOURCES TOTAL $ 1563.7 $ 1,563.7 S 0.0 0%





of Funds

USES FY15 FY16 Change
($millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Net Labor & Benefits S 420.5 S 470.0 $495 12%
OPEB Unfunded Liability* 2.4 2.5 0.1 3%
Non Labor 176.2 183.6 7.4 4%
OPERATING EXPENSE TOTAL 599.1 656.1 57.0 10%
Debt Service 56.0 50.3 (5.7) -10%
Capital Allocations 119.8 140.9 21.1 18%
Other Allocations 2.7 1.6 (1.1) -40%
ALLOCATIONS TOTAL 178.4 192.8 14.3 8%
OPERATING USES TOTAL 777.5 848.8 71.3 9%
5307 Funds (Rail Car Fund Swap from MTC) 77.0 52.7 (24.3) -32%
CAPITAL USES TOTAL 711.5 664.7 (46.8) -7%
TOTAL OPERATING & CAPITAL USES S 1,566.1 S 1,566.2 $ 0.2 0%

*QOPEB: Other Post Employment Benefits (non-retiree medical) such as lifeinsurance





FY 16 Capital Sources

Capital Sources - FY 16 Budget

B Federal formula and reinvestment
funds ($105M - $120M)

® Regional funds (federal) — rail car
replacement ($95M)

m State, including Prop |A and IB
($50M)

B County sales taxes, bridge toll
revenues ($30M)

B Other categorical/restricted funds
($65M)

B External funds ($135M)

2 GO Bond program — Earthquake
Safety ($35M)

B BART Allocations from operating
budget ($135M - $150M)

Actual funding subject to changes to project schedule, scope, cash flow, and other opportunities or challenges.





FY 16 Capital Uses

Capital Uses - FY16 Budget

m System Reinvestment

M Service & Capacity
m System Expansion
m Safety & Security

m Earthquake Safety

Reinvestment - focus of Capital Budget

®* New Rail Car Program - delivery of 10-car test
train will begin towards the end of calendar
year 2015

® |Increased funding for most critical mainline-
related assets — traction power, rail, switching
equipment, and track

® Station Modernization and Renovation —
designing improvements at select stations





FY 16 Proposed Service Improvements

Improvement Additional Cars or Trips Target Date

Yellow: Pittsburg/Bay Point - SFO

All peak trains - 10 cars long +9 Cars Sep 15
All peak rush trains -9 cars long -1 Cars Sep 15
Additional rush period trips Trips: 4 in AM/6 in PM Sep 15
Delay AM “breaks” 1 train -- Sep 15 or sooner

Green: Fremont (Warm Springs) - Daly City

Add 1 train for Warm Springs 9 Cars Dec 15
Longer peak trains 5 Cars Jul 15 -Dec 15
Delay AM “breaks” 1 train -- Sep 15 or sooner






FY 16 Proposed Service Improvements

(cont.)

Improvement Additional Cars or Trips Target Date

Blue: Dublin/Pleasanton - Daly City
All peak trains - 9 cars long 6 Cars Jul 15 -Sep 15
Delay AM “breaks” 1 train -- Sep 15 or sooner

Red: Richmond - Millbrae

Longer peak trains 2 Cars Dec 15

Extend PM service 1 hour - last train leaves
Millbrae at 9 PM

Orange: Richmond - Fremont

6 Trips Sep 15

All off-peak trains - minimum 4 cars long 4 Cars Jul 15 —-Sep 15






FY 16 Budget Improvements

* More cars and train trips to address passenger crowding

— Investing in shops to put more cars in service

e (Cleaner stations and cars

— 34 new staff for station and car cleaning

* Programs and staff to improve on-time performance

— More train control and vehicle techs out on the trains

Service to Warm Springs/South Fremont station
— Starting December 2015





FY 16 Budget Initiatives

* FY 16 Budget Initiatives generally directed at Service and

Capacity Improvements, System Reinvestment, and areas to
improve Customer Satisfaction

(Smillions)

Category Pos. Operating Capital Total
Compliance 8.0 §1.1 0 S1.1
Customer Access/Stations - S0.1 S2.6 S2.7
Service/Capacity* 105.0 $14.0 $3.8 $17.8
Warm Springs Extension 91.0 511.8 50.4 512.2
Additional Capacity 14.0 S2.2 S$3.4 S5.6
Sustainability/Customer Satisfaction 26.0 S3.7 S2.7 S6.4
System Reinvestment 29.0 §7.1 S0.4 §7.5
TOTAL| 168.0 $26.0 $9.5 $35.4

* Includes Warm Springs Extension






Next Steps

March 31 Preliminary Budget Memo released
April 23 Preliminary Budget Overview
May 14 Sources, Uses, and Service Plan
May 28 Public Hearing

June |1 Adopt FY |6 Annual Budget

11





		Slide Number 1

		FY16 Operating Budget

		FY16 Sources of Funds

		FY16 Uses of Funds

		FY16 Capital Sources

		FY16 Capital Uses

		FY16 Proposed Service Improvements

		FY16 Proposed Service Improvements (cont.)

		FY16 Budget Improvements

		FY16 Budget Initiatives

		Slide Number 11




San Francisco Bay Area Rapid
Transit District

Title VI Process for Major Service
and Fare Changes

//%’f,’

Board of Directors

May 28, 2015





Title VI Requirements

Triennial Program Update Title VI Analysis for Major
- i Service and Fare Changes
* General requirements and guidelines: * Determine if there is a disparate impact
e Public Participation Plan on minority populations or a _
+ Language Assistance Plan disproportionate burden on low-income

: : : opulations
e Major Service Change Policy (adopted july 2013) pop

_ . _  Identify affected populations or riders
e Disparate Impact and Disproportionate

Burden (DI/DB) Policy adopted july 2013) » Service and/or fare analysis

 Apply DI/DB Polic
» System-wide service standards and pply DI/ y

policies:
e Vehicle load » Mitigate disproportionate impacts

» Public participation

* Vehicle headway

* On-time performance
 Service availability
 Distribution of transit amenities

 Vehicle assignment





Title VI Process - Current

Transportation Board

Decision Form Project Scope Title VI Report

Approval

Examples of Major Service and Fare Changes:

Major Service Changes: Fare Changes:

» Late Night Bus Service (2011) * CPI Fare Increase (2014)

e QOakland Airport Connector (2014) ¢ Youth Fare Discount (upcoming
 Warm Springs (2015) 2015)






Title VI Process - Moving Forward

Board
Notification

Board

Title VI Report Approval

Transportation

Decision Form Project Scope

 Project staff will notity the Board of upcoming changes prior
to Title VI process





		San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District��Title VI Process for Major Service and Fare Changes���Board of Directors���May 28, 2015

		Title VI Requirements

		Title VI Process - Current

		Slide Number 4




pg’ HHE 'm l .. t J
BART

. EARTHQUAKE-
SAFETY PROGRAM

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE





West Trace_|

4 East T w
, FEast r?e ) “, 2 ;
;i K g 2 4

‘?J / AT 2N ;
&_l‘!! 4 ‘A\s @bﬁ )

e ———— —————

%r‘l 5{”"‘.'] NS 7 Wﬁh —= —‘——-—;-—-—;_--—-__:?r; ~a b =
“ /m/\( ”/Hg SN S

pail Disposs! Aree

. 7
Main Trace |3 Hayward Fault Zone __sux
3
ol i Jlﬂ—t/\ BrouAd duifoie
= =——————
:gj:.__’:—'f’-f-i— ;_ TRARS
l :&.;:ﬂ’s’ r'cr‘o’n” 73 ; "
¢ < Rockidge = =i
o En
3, ! 100:0" an_ Tangesr
s
% .
Ty e :'_'.'f'.‘:"r.".'
__-é'-iﬂg-_L_"?.__--_-i .A
-------------- T---'-""-"\:-“-‘- ———— i
'\_(“,w,'w

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION ON TANGENT
Scofe: /e 8’

Berkeley Hills Tunnel Fault Crossing





The Proposed Retrofit

The tunnel is enlarged through
\, the fault zone, using segmented
S——— . rings (the “slinky” concept).

When the fault displaces, the
rings move with it, maintaining
tunnel integrity. The enlarged

tunnel leaves sufficient cross

section for a train to pass.

— The length of the “transition
‘ - zone” on either side of the fault
— % trace will determine how fast the
I train can be moving through the
| fault zone area — the longer the

. - transition, the faster the train
Cost: $55 million to $1.3 billion can go.

NOTE: This retrofit technique has never been attempted in
an active train tunnel within a seismic zone.





Dead Track Vs. Live Track

A key parameter in the Benefit- Cost Ratios

Dead Track = closing one track at a time (24/7/365) to perform
required retrofits. During this time, train capacity and ridership
would be significantly affected.
— Peak period, peak direction: Reduction in trains from 11/hour to 4/hour.
— Peak period, reverse direction: Reduction from 8/hour to 2/hour.

Live Track = doing all work during nights and weekends; tunnel
reopens each weekday. This minimizes impact to riders during
construction, but increases construction cost and schedule by as
much as four times.

A

ww. EARTHQUAKE
SAFETY PROGRAM






Summar

OPTION CONSTRUCTION COSTS & IMPACTS LOSSES BCR LIFE EXAMPLE SCENARIO PROS
SAFETY | REPAIR (APPR. M7 EQ)
Constr Direct Indirect | Impacts | Duration | BHT EQ 30-yr Repair Cost | Restoration
Type Cost Cost Probable BHT ($2013) Time
(Escalated | (NPV) Losses (Partial,
/NPV) Full
BASELINE: - - - - - No immediate funding
Do Nothing needed, except imminent
minor BHT creep repairs
and recommended early
warning system
improvements.

Single bore, Dead $71M $59M | Atunnel | 15 mo. Targets highest risk area
minimal retrofit of | Track /$58M closed for of BHT with least amount
main fault trace. (Alt. 9 mo. of funds. Retrofit could
(100 ft length) 19) be extended with more

Live $147M $0 Night & | 48 mo. funds/time.
Track /$113M weekend
(Alt. single
22) tracking
Two bore, minimal | Dead $111M $121M | Atunnel | 24 mo. Targets highest risk area
retrofit of main Track /$89M closed for of BHT with least amount
fault trace. (Alt. 18 mo. of funds. Retrofit could
(2x 100 ft length) 25) be extended with more
Live | $252M $0 | Night& | 75mo. funds/time.
Track | /$188M weekend Addresses both tunnels.
(Alt. single
27) tracking
Two bore, 6 mph Dead $248M 46 mo. $0 $158M 0.77 0.7% $77TM 2,12 mo. Provides partial BHT
retrofit /$191M service soon after LDBE.
(2x 750 ft length) Addresses both main and
east traces and both
Night & $203M 0.67 tunnels.
weekend More reduction in life
(Alt. single safety risk than the
11) tracking minimal retrofits.
Two bore, 80 mph | Dead $284M $0 $129M 0.71 0.5% $2M 0.5,1mo. | Provides full BHT service
retrofit /$218M soon after LDBE.
(2x 900 ft length) Addresses both main and
east traces and both
Night & $184M tunnels.
weekend More reduction in life
(Alt. single safety risk.
16) tracking
Single New Tunnel | Live Single $0 0.5% $2M 0.5,1mo. | Provides full BHT service
+Dead tracking soon after LDBE.
Track for tie-ins Minimal rider impact.
(Al only Shorter duration than Alt.
29+5) 16.

* Major Crash Risk in the next 30 years (based on earthquake probabmties and some assumptions).

5

“Intangible”
Concerns
(Low/Medium/
High)






Summary

OPTION CONSTRUCTION COSTS & IMPACTS LOSSES BCR LIFE EXAMPLE SCENARIO PROS
SAFETY LDBE REPAIR
Constr Direct Indirect | Impacts | Duration EQ 30-yr Repair Cost | Restoration
Type Cost Cost Probable BHT ($2013) Time
(Escalated | (NPV) Losses
/NPV)
BASELINE: - - - - - No immediate funding

Do Nothing needed, except imminent
minor BHT creep repairs
and recommended early
warning system
improvements.

Single bore, Dead $71M $59M | Atunnel | 15 mo. Targets highest risk area
minimal retrofit of | Track /$58M closed for of BHT with least amount
main fault trace. (Al 9 mo. of funds. Retrofit could
(100 ft length) 19) be extended with more

Live 147M $0 Night & | 48 mo. funds/time.
Track $113M weekend
(Alt. single
22) tracking
Two bore, minimal | Dead 111M $121M | Atunnel | 24 mo. Targets highest risk area
retrofit of main Track /$89M closed for of BHT with least amount
fault trace. (Alt. 18 mo. of funds. Retrofit could
(2x 100 ft length) 25) be extended with more
Live | [s252m $0 Night& | 75 mo. funds/time.
Track $188M weekend Addresses both tunnels.
(Alt. single
tracking
Two bore, 6 mph $0 $158M 0.77 0.7% $77TM 2,12 mo. | Provides partial BHT
retrofit service soon after LDBE.
(2x 750 ft length) Addresses both main and
east traces and both
Night & $203M 0.67 tunnels.
weekend More reduction in life
single safety risk than the
tracking minimal retrofits.
Two bore, 80 mph $0 $129M 0.71 0.5% $2M 0.5, 1 mo. | Provides full BHT service
retrofit soon after LDBE.
(2x 900 ft length) Addresses both main and
east traces and both
Night & tunnels.
weekend More reduction in life
(Alt. single safety risk.
16) tracking
Single New Tunnel | Live Single $0 0.5% $2M 0.5, 1 mo. | Provides full BHT service
+Dead tracking soon after LDBE.
Track for tie-ins Minimal rider impact.
(Al only Shorter duration than Alt.
29+5) 16.

“Intangible”
Concerns
(Low/Medium/
High)






Summary Ta

OPTION ONSTRUCTION COSTS & IMPACTS LOSSES BCR LIFE EXAMPLE SCENARIO PROS “Intangible”
SAFETY LDBE REPAIR Concerns
Constrg Direct Indirect | Impacts | Duration EQ 30-yr Repair Cost | Restoration (Low/Medium/
Type Cost Cost Probable BHT ($2013) Time High)
(Escalated | (NPV) Losses
/NPV)
BASELINE: - - - - - No immediate funding
Do Nothing needed, except imminent
minor BHT creep repairs
and recommended early
warning system
improvements.
Single bore, Dead $71M $59M | Atunnel | 15 mo. Targets highest risk area
minimal retrofit of | Track /$58M closed for of BHT with least amount
main fault trace. (Al 9 mo. of funds. Retrofit could
(100 ft length) 19) be extended with more
Live $147M $0 Night & | 48 mo. funds/time.
Track /$113M weekend
(Alt. single
22) tracking
Two bore, minimal | Dead $111M $121M | Atunnel | 24 mo. Targets highest risk area
retrofit of main Track /$89M closed for of BHT with least amount
fault trace. (Alt. 18 mo. of funds. Retrofit could
(2x 100 ft length) 25) be extended with more
Live f| $252M $0 Night& | 75 mo. funds/time.
Track /$188M weekend Addresses both tunnels.
(Alt. single
27) tracking
Two bore, 6 mph Dead $248M 46 mo. $0 $158M 0.77 0.7% $77TM 2,12 mo. | Provides partial BHT
retrofit Track /$191M service soon after LDBE.
(2x 750 ft length) (Alt. Addresses both main and
10) east traces and both
Live Night & $203M 0.67 tunnels.
Track weekend More reduction in life
(Alt. single safety risk than the
11) tracking minimal retrofits.
Two bore, 80 mph Dead $284M $0 $129M 0.71 0.5% $2M 0.5, 1 mo. | Provides full BHT service
retrofit Track /$218M soon after LDBE.
(2x 900 ft length) (Alt. Addresses both main and
13) east traces and both
Live Night & tunnels.
Track weekend More reduction in life
(Alt. single safety risk.
16) tracking
Single New Tunnel | Live Single b $0 0.5% $2M 0.5,1 mo. | Provides full BHT service
+Dead tracking soon after LDBE.
Track for tie-ins Minimal rider impact.
(Al only Shorter duration than Alt.
29+5) 16.






Summary Ta

OPTION CONSTRUCTION COSTS & IMPACTS LOSSES BCR EXAMPLE SCENARIO PROS
LDBE REPAIR
Constr Direct Indirect | Impacts | Duration EQ Repair Cost | Restoration
Type Cost Cost Probable ($2013) Time
(Escalated | (NPV) Losses
/NPV)
BASELINE: - - - - - No immediate funding

Do Nothing needed, except imminent
minor BHT creep repairs
and recommended early
warning system
improvements.

Single bore, Dead $71M $59M | Atunnel | 15 mo. Targets highest risk area
minimal retrofit of | Track /$58M closed for of BHT with least amount
main fault trace. (Al 9 mo. of funds. Retrofit could
(100 ft length) 19) be extended with more

Live $147M $0 Night & | 48 mo. funds/time.
Track /$113M weekend
(Alt. single
22) tracking
Two bore, minimal | Dead $111M $121M | Atunnel | 24 mo. Targets highest risk area
retrofit of main Track /$89M closed for of BHT with least amount
fault trace. (Alt. 18 mo. of funds. Retrofit could
(2x 100 ft length) 25) be extended with more
Live $252M $0 Night& | 75 mo. funds/time.
Track | /$188M weekend Addresses both tunnels.
(Alt. single
27) tracking
Two bore, 6 mph Dead $248M 46 mo. $0 $158M 0.77 0.7% $77TM 2,12 mo. | Provides partial BHT
retrofit /$191M service soon after LDBE.
(2x 750 ft length) Addresses both main and
east traces and both
Night & $203M 0.67 tunnels.
weekend More reduction in life
(Alt. single safety risk than the
11) tracking minimal retrofits.
Two bore, 80 mph Dead $284M $0 $129M 0.71 | §0.5% $2M 0.5, 1 mo. | Provides full BHT service
retrofit /$218M soon after LDBE.
(2x 900 ft length) Addresses both main and
east traces and both
Night & tunnels.
weekend More reduction in life
(Alt. single safety risk.
16) tracking
Single New Tunnel | Live Single $0 0.5% $2M 0.5, 1 mo. | Provides full BHT service
+Dead tracking soon after LDBE.
Track for tie-ins Minimal rider impact.
(Al only Shorter duration than Alt.
29+5) 16.

“Intangible”
Concerns
(Low/Medium/
High)






BCR Example Calculation

Example Alternative 19 — dollars in millions

Benefits

Baseline (Do Nothing) — Impact Costs, Alt. 19 = Benefit
$509 - 405 = $104

Costs

Cost of retrofit Alt. 19 + Indirect costs of construction = Cost
$ 58 + 59 =$117
Benefit/Cost Ratio = $104/$117 = 0.89

A

ww. EARTHQUAKE

. SAFETY PROGRAM






Summary

OPTION CONSTRUCTION COSTS & IMPACTS LOSSES BCH LIFE EXAMPLE SCENARIO PROS CONS
SAFETY LDBE REPAIR
Constr Direct Indirect | Impacts | Duration EQ 30-yr Repair Cost | Restoration
Type Cost Cost Probable BHT ($2013) Time
(Escalated | (NPV) Losses Crash (Partial,
/NPV) Risk* Full
BASELINE: - - - - - immediate funding
Do Nothing ndgeded, except imminent
or BHT creep repairs
arl recommended early
rning system
infprovements.
Single bore, Dead $71M $59M | Atunnel [ 15 mo. 1.6% THrgets highest risk area
minimal retrofit of | Track /$58M closed for offBHT with least amount
main fault trace. (Alt. 9 mo. offfunds. Retrofit could
(100 ft length) 19) b@lextended with more
Live $147M $0 Night & | 48 mo. $377M 0.87 fuhds/time.
Track /$113M weekend
(Al single
22) tracking
Two bore, minimal | Dead $111M $121M | Atunnel | 24 mo. $0 $363M 0.70 1.3% THrgets highest risk area
retrofit of main Track /$89M closed for ofBHT with least amount
fault trace. (Al 18 mo. offfunds. Retrofit could
(2x 100 ft length) 25) b@extended with more
Live $252M $0 Night & | 75 mo. $368M 0.75 funds/time.
Track | /$188M weekend dresses both tunnels.
(Alt. single
27) tracking
Two bore, 6 mph Dead $248M 46 mo. $0 $158M 0.77 0.7% $77TM 2,12 mo. | Pgpvides partial BHT
retrofit /$191M sdfvice soon after LDBE.
(2x 750 ft length) dresses both main and
edkt traces and both
Night & $203M 0.67] tulnels.
weekend re reduction in life
(Alt. single sdfety risk than the
11) tracking imal retrofits.
Two bore, 80 mph | Dead $284M $0 $129M 0710 0.5% $2M 0.5,1mo. | Pgbvides full BHT service
retrofit /$218M sgbn after LDBE.
(2x 900 ft length) dresses both main and
edbt traces and both
Night & $184M tuinels.
weekend re reduction in life
(Alt. single sdfety risk.
16) tracking
Single New Tunnel | Live Single $0 0.5% $2M 0.5, 1 mo. | Pgpvides full BHT service
+Dead tracking sdbn after LDBE.
Track for tie-ins nimal rider impact.
(Alt. only SHorter duration than Alt.
29+5) 1

10

“Intangible”
Concerns
(Low/Medium/
High)






“Intangibles”

“Intangibles” are considerations that cannot be priced into the benefit cost ratio,
either because they don’t lend themselves to pricing, or insufficient data exists.

* Impacts of a major life safety event (institutional risk).
* Long-term ridership loss due to extended closures during construction.

« Impact of tunnel closure during construction on BART maintenance
operations.

* Increased difficulty of recovery from failures in other parts of the system.

» Risk of delay to train operations due to failure to clear track on time after
nightly construction operations.

In addition, BCR can “hide” some parameters, like reduction in life safety risk.
11





Discussion Topics

e Dead Track vs. Live Track?

— Dead track causes large rider impacts. Live track eliminates them, but still a risk of impact due
to construction issues.

— Dead track is much cheaper and faster than live track.
— New tunnel alternative (80 mph option only) eliminates most impacts, reduces risk of impact, and
has shorter construction time than live track. However, it is the most expensive.

« Budget Target?

— $300 million = Partial retrofit, 6 mph, dead track or full retrofit, 80 mph, dead track.
— $700 million = Partial retrofit, 6 mph, live track

— $830 million = Full retrofit, 80 mph, live track

— $920 million = New tunnel and full retrofit of one existing bore.

« Operational Flexibility?

— New tunnel alternative could provide additional operational flexibility by creating a third track —
useful for failure recovery or bypass operations.

12





		Slide Number 1

		The Hayward Fault Zone

		The Proposed Retrofit

		Dead Track Vs. Live Track

		Summary Table

		Summary Table

		Summary Table

		Summary Table

		BCR Example Calculation

		Summary Table

		Slide Number 11

		Discussion Topics



